Correen Kakegamic

From: Irene Linklater

Sent: August 24, 2022 4:43 PM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: FW: Reminder - NAN Legal Negotiations Team Meeting 2pm Today

Attachments: BN -Additional Proposed Language re Updated Service Agreement - Aug 9, 2022
FINAL.pdf

Aniin Correen
This is the NAN LEGAL Negotiation Team meeting held with Falconers on August 12.

Please prepare Chq Reqs for the 4 attendees Jim, Frank, Jason and Elder Barney B.
Miigwetch

Irene

From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP @falconers.ca>

Sent: August 12,2022 1:00 PM

To: Jim Beardy <jimrbeardy@gmail.com>; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca) <jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca>; 'Frank McKay'
<fmckay@windigo.on.ca>; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca' <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>; Barney Batise <bbatise @sympatico.ca>;
Diane Dunford <diane@silverfoam.ca>; Don Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca>; Asha James <ashaj@falconers.ca>;
Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Reminder - NAN Legal Negotiations Team Meeting 2pm Today

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good afternoon everyone,

Just a reminder, following up on the email we sent on Tuesday afternoon, that we are having a negotiations team
meeting today at 2pm EST.
| have included the Zoom details below and the briefing note we will be discussing.

Falconers LLP is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/89709469185?pwd=Zkxge UNORkdrcOZIL2R5NVVIUVRZUTO9

Meeting ID: 897 0946 9185

Passcode: 694596

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,89709469185#,,,,*694596# US (Chicago)
+13462487799,,89709469185#,,,,¥694596# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US



+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 204 272 7920 Canada
+1 438 809 7799 Canada
+1 587 328 1099 Canada
+1 647 374 4685 Canada
+1 647 558 0588 Canada
+1 778907 2071 Canada
+1 780 666 0144 Canada
Meeting ID: 897 0946 9185
Passcode: 694596
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcTVN3DTG1

Regards,
Shelby Percival

Shelby Percival |Associate |
www.falconers.ca

Main Office

10 Alcorn Avenue, Suite 204
Toronto, ON M4V 3A9

T: 416-964-0495 | F: 416-929-8179

Northern Office

104 Syndicate Avenue North, Suite 200
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This e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. Disclosure of this e-mail
to anyone other than the intended addressee does not constitute waiver of solicitor-client
privilege. If you have received this email in error please notify my office and fully delete
this message



